From: Stephen Meer, P.E. <smeer@thesigmagroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 9:40 AM
To: Michalets, Linda M - DNR
Subject: RE: Biogenesis Status and Work Plan response BRRTS 02-41-107191

Good morning Linda,

Just wanted to give you an update on this — we are finalizing our draft and need client/attorney to
review but we are close to submitting the work plan.

Hope to have it in the next week.
Thanks,

Stephen R. Meer, P.E.

Senior Engineer

The Sigma Group, Inc.

414-643-4124 (direct)

414-588-8910 (mobile)

1300 W. Canal Street, Milwaukee, W1 53233

www thesigmagroup.com | smeer@thesigmagroup.com
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This electromc transmission is strictly confidential
and intended solely for the addressee. If you are not
the intended addressee, you must not disclose, copy
or take any action in reliance of this transmission.

From: Michalets, Linda M - DNR <Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Eric Ogden <eogden@hsacommercial.com>; Stephen Meer, P.E. <smeer@thesigmagroup.com>
Subject: Biogenesis Status and Work Plan response BRRTS 02-41-107191

Hello Mr. Ogden and Steve,
| have attached the response letter for the July status report and work plan we reviewed. Please let me
know if you have any questions as you proceed.

Thank you,
Linda

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
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Linda Michalets
Cell Phone: (414) 435-8010
Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov
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